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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Kanicia Carrillo [KCarrillo@conchoresources.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 03, 2008 1:09 PM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Cc: Diane Kuykendall; Phyllis Edwards

Subject: RE: Welch RL State # 4

Hi Bryan,

We have rights from the surface to the base of the premier sands. It appears to us that SDX Resources may have picked
an incorrect pool code? That’s all we could come up with.

Let me know when you find out something.
Thanks,

Kanicia Carrillo

Regulatory Analyst
COG Operating LLC
432-685-4332

"A smile is a curve that sets everything straight!"

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD [mailto:bryan.arrant@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 12:14 PM

To: batwater@sdxresources.com

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Kanicia Carrillo

Subject: Welch RL State # 4

Hi Bonnie and Kanicia,

I need your help in explaining to me how the submitted application to drill for the Welch RL State # 4 (on OCD Online by SDX
Resources. Inc. in Unit D, 28-175-28E, 660" FNL & 990' FWL) is to be permitted in the Red Lake; Queen-Grayburg-San Andres
Pool?

| find (2) completed wells (API # 30-015-33166 & 30-15-33189) that have been completed in the Red Lake Shores; Grayburg Pool
in the same unit.

Currently these wells are operated by COG Operating, LLC.

So as | read it with the APD submitted, SDX Resources, Inc. will need to apply for an exception with NMOCD Rule 19.15.3.104(E)
or apply for hearing in Santa Fe, which ever applies.

In reviewing the pools in this area, SDX Resources, Inc. has the Red Lake; San Andres Oil Pool vertical boundary in the NW/4 of
section 28.

As always, thanks for your guidance and help.

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave,

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

1/3/2008
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari
- Antigen Email System.
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